
include apartment advertisers, immigra-
tion lawyers, and driving schools.

Prevention Is the Key
Although there is every reason to 

believe that identity theft will continue to
grow, grassroots prevention efforts can
greatly decrease the impact of this prob-
lem. By knowing the local statistical infor-
mation and identifying the type of identity
theft committed, the type of victim and the
type of offender, law enforcement agencies
can develop preventive and educational
programs to help decrease this crime. �

1 Source: the Billings Police Department Crime
Prevention Center. For more information, write to cop-
shopsouth@ci.billings.mt.us. 

2 U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Community
Oriented Policing Services, “Identity Theft,” no. 25 in
the Problem-Oriented Guides for Police series, by
Graeme R. Newman (Washington, D.C.: U.S. Govern-
ment Printing Office, 2004).

Available Resources 

There are many resources on prevention
of identity theft. However, one of the best
resources for law enforcement is the

NW3C. They have several CDs that deal
with identity theft investigations, preven-
tion and training. The NW3C is a private,
nonprofit organization funded by Con-
gress to assist and train local law enforce-
ment agencies in white collar and comput-
er crimes. NW3C has several publications
and other multimedia training tools avail-
able to any local law enforcement agency.
NW3C provides some of the most relevant
and comprehensive training in computer
crimes round the nation. Their training is
recognized among experts in the field, 
and the best part is that the training is free
to law enforcement agencies. Agencies in-
terested in obtaining this information or
training should contact NW3C. To learn
more about NW3C’s support for law 
enforcement, call the NW3C Communica-
tions and Outreach office at 800-221-4424,
extension 363, or visit www.nw3c.org.

The Federal Trade Commission is an-
other excellent resource for law enforce-
ment. They have many publications to as-
sist police departments and victims of
identity theft. Some of these publications
can be used to help police agencies edu-
cate the public about identity theft during
crime prevention meetings. Among the
FTC resources is a CD-ROM containing

information for identity theft victims. The
CD-ROM is available in a blank sleeve on
which police agencies can print their own
logos and contact information. To learn
more about FTC assistance for law en-
forcement, visit www.consumer.gov/
idtheft/law_investigate.html.

Other identity theft resources for law
enforcement agencies and victims include
the following:

Secret Service: 
www.einformation.usss.gov 
Postal Inspectors: 
www.usps.com/postalinspectors/
Social Security Administration:
www.ssa.gov/pubs/idtheft.htm
Federal Bureau of Investigation:
www.fbi.gov
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Help for Victims

Credit Reporting Agencies

Equifax: www.equifax.com
Experian: www.experian.com
TransUnion: www.transunion.com 

Federal Trade Commission

Consumers can file an identity theft
complaint:

• By phone, toll-free: 1-877-ID-THEFT
(1-877-438-4338)

• Online: www.consumer.gov/idtheft

• By mail: Identity Theft Clearing-
house, Federal Trade Commission,
600 Pennsylvania Ave, N.W., 
Washington, DC 20580 

ID Theft: When Bad Things Happen to
Your Good Name

A step-by-step guide to for victims of
identity theft, available at
www.ftc.gov/bcp/conline/pubs/credit/i
dtheft.htm

Opt-Out Sources

To opt out of prescreened credit 
card offers by phone, toll-free: 
1-888-5-OPT-OUT 

To learn about privacy choices for 
personal financial information online:
www.federalreserve.gov/pubs/
privacy/default.htm 

To register in the National Do Not 
Call Registry: www.donotcall.gov

Help for Local 
Law Enforcement

Federal Government Resources 

Department of Justice:
www.usdoj.gov/criminal/fraud/idtheft.
html

Federal Bureau of Investigation:
www.fbi.gov

Federal Trade Commission: www.
consumer.gov/idtheft and www.ftc.gov

Financial Crime Enforcement Network:
www.fincen.gov

National White Collar Crime Center:
www.nw3c.org

Secret Service: www.ustreas.gov/usss

Postal Inspection Service:
www.usps.com/postalinspectors

Law Enforcement Associations

International Association of Financial
Crimes Investigators: www.iafci.org

International Association of Chiefs of
Police: www.theiacp.org (policies and
training documents)

Publications

U.S. Department of Justice, Office of
Community Oriented Policing Ser-
vices. “Identity Theft.” No. 25 in the
Problem-Oriented Guides for Police 
series. By Graeme R. Newman. 
Washington, D.C.: U.S. Government
Printing Office, 2004. 23 pages.
www.cops.usdoj.gov/mime/
open.pdf?Item=1271.

Utica College Economic Crime 
Institute. “Identity Fraud: A Critical 
National and Global Threat.” 
By Gary R. Gordon and Norman A.
Willox Jr. Utica, N.Y.: 2003. 48 pages.
www.ecii.edu/identity_fraud.pdf .

Selected Identity Theft Resources 

Identity Theft Coverage
in the Police Chief

January: The Problem

This Month: Prevention

March: Investigation


